307 Vine Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401
(870) 932-0406 Voice
(870) 336-3036 Fax
Www.jonesboro.org

June 25, 2013
Quentin Duff
Aidmore Property Group, LLC
P.O. Box 50
Dudley MO 63936
Re: Abandonment of a portion of a 10-ft.drainage easement

Dear Mr. Duff,

The City of Jonesboro Planning/Engineering Departments have received your request to abandon a
communication easement, as described on the petition and drawings provided by you.

The Planning & Engineering Departments have no objection to this abandonment request and has
determined that it will not cause any incompliance with the Zoning or Subdivision Regulations.

If you require any additional information, please advise us at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Otis T. Spriggs AICP
Planning Director, City Jonesboro, AR




